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Antonia Hover

From: Veronica Washington
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 4:35 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket No 20200000
Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 
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
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413‐6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
























































